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Memorandum 

Date: September 16, 2020 

To:  Utilities Commission  

From: 

Stan Gryczko, Public Works Utilities and Operations Director 

Brian Mickelson, Assistant City Engineer   

Adrienne Heinig, Management Analyst 

 

Subject:       
Item 6D – Stormwater Additional Resources: Regulatory & Operations and 

 

Maintenance Requirements

Recommendation

Receive informational report.

 

Background 

For the past few months, the Utilities Commission has been reviewing the financial plan for the 

Stormwater Utility, one of three cost of service studies that are currently underway. As stated in 

the memo on Capital Improvement Project (CIP) prioritization, along with the CIP projects, the 

requested ‘Additional Needs’ (discussed in June) amount to about $868,000 for staffing, contract 

and other costs associated with stormwater regulatory requirements, and operations and 

maintenance. At the July Commission meeting, staff indicated that each of these ‘Additional 

Needs’ sections (Regulatory Requirements and Operations and Maintenance) would be reviewed 

again for any further reductions that could be achieved, with a goal of less impact on the 

necessary stormwater rate adjustments moving forward.  

 

Regulatory Requirement ‘Additional Resources’ 

As stated in the staff report to the Commission on June 17, 2020 (Stormwater Cost of Service 

Financial Plan Introduction): 

Regulatory changes associated with the City’s Phase II Small Municipal Separate Storm 

Sewer System (MS4) General Permit (Phase II Permit) by the State Water Resources 

Control Board (State Water Board) require the City to take on additional monitoring, 

enforcement, outreach and reporting, phased in over ten years…Larry Walker Associates 

(LWA) has provided the City with a technical memo (Attachment 4) detailing the current 

additional needs for the City to comply (i.e. the costs in the near-term necessary to 

comply with the permit requirements), including additional staffing and the cost of permit 

fees. LWA also included estimates for costs associated with known future needs (i.e. 

programs or activities not yet required, but will be in future years based on permit 

requirements).  

An important component of the consideration of the costs presented by Larry Walker Associates 

is the current additional needs, as well as the future additional needs breakdown. As included in 
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Table 2 from the report (a portion of this table is below for reference), there are costs associated 

with the Trash Amendments and the Phase II Permit that account for the current program 

requirements (i.e. staffing required to maintain minimum levels of monitoring and reporting to 

the State within the current permit) that the City has not enacted. Currently the City meets all 

Permit requirements, however the phased-in approach of the Trash Amendment, and the current 

limited staffing of the stormwater quality program (1 FTE) would require the City to either 

redistribute work within Environmental Resources Division (where the stormwater quality staff 

is located), add additional staff to comply with requirements, or some combination of the two 

options.  

 

 

After further review of the report from LWA, staff have determined that the recommended 

Construction Inspector (100% FTE) can be reduced to 50% (part-time), as two team members 

(one focused on inspections, and one on reporting) would likely be able to cover the tasks 

necessary to maintain regulatory compliance, rather than three. This reduces the ‘Additional 

Resources’ needs for regulatory compliance by about $88,000 per year, which, although a 

limited impact on the overall additional needs cost, reflects the Environmental Division’s 

Recommendations from LWA 

to meet current regulatory 

requirements, in addition to 

the City’s current program 

staff.  

Recommendations from LWA 

to meet future regulatory 

requirements (that are known) 

– additional needs resulting 

from permit or amendment 

modifications could arise at a 

later date. 
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emphasis on teamwork and collaboration, which keeps staffing levels down, but productivity at 

appropriate levels. 

 

Operations and Maintenance ‘Additional Resources’ 

In addition to the needs outlined for regulatory compliance, additional staffing and contract costs 

were included within operations and maintenance activities. The stormwater operations and 

maintenance program has been operating with one working supervisor and two FTE maintenance 

workers (and some temporary part time, or TPT, support) for a number of years. Additional 

assistance, when needed, is often pulled from other divisions within the Public Works Utilities 

and Operations Department, including Streets and Collections. This model of shared labor is 

effective, and aids the City to keep labor consistent throughout the year (some demands are 

seasonal, and the increased staffing demands can be met by existing staff in other divisions, 

rather than hiring new employees), however the limited staff trained for stormwater system 

maintenance can be a significant issue with operations. Challenges arise with scheduling and 

completing preventative maintenance tasks, among other issues. In the stormwater program 

evaluation completed in 2018, West Yost associates included the following on page 27 of that 

report: 

Discussions with City O&M staff and review of O&M information indicate that there is a 

shortage of staffing needed to complete day-to-day operations and complete preventative 

maintenance tasks. There is also turnover of temporary staff that requires training of new 

staff. The City currently only has staffing to perform the day-to-day operations, 

corrective maintenance needs, and some preventative maintenance tasks. City staff noted 

that not all preventative maintenance tasks are being performed due to shortage of staff.  

Recommendations from the report (and reflected in the additional needs) included the following 

(on page 36):  

• Convert two temporary staff to one full-time entry-level worker position to improve 

efficiency and technical ability of this existing staff resource, and lesson the training 

burden on full-time staff.  

• Add one new lead Collection System Technician position to maximize the flexibility of 

crew sizes to meet the maintenance tasks at hand. 

The report included benchmark surveys with other agencies in the area on service levels and 

maintenance frequencies. The use of contractors for regular maintenance projects, like pipe 

flushing or stormwater channel cleaning is a common practice, would aid City staff in focusing 

on higher priority projects and tasks, and ensure that regular maintenance is conducted to both 

identify areas of infrastructure that may need to be repaired or replaced, and prevent the build-up 

of maintenance needs over time. 

In reviewing the requests for staffing and funding for annual maintenance contracts, staff would 

not recommend any reductions at this time. 

 


